



Angela Cooper <acooper@cityoffoley .org>

Fwd: Fern A ve Wetland Mitigation Credits

1 message

Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>
To: Angela Cooper <acooper@cityoffoley.org>

Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 2:01 PM

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Felts, Paige <paige.felts@volkert.com>
Date: Thu, Sep 28, 2017 at 11:09 AM
Subject: Fern Ave Wetland Mitigation Credits
To: "Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org> (cchristian@cityoffoley.org)" <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: "James, Andrew" <andrew.james@volkert.com>

Chad:

I contacted the wetland mitigation bank (Lillian Swamp) in the service area that currently has enough credits to cover the mitigation for the impacts to the wetlands on Fern Ave. Their estimated price is \$48,750. Brandon did say that we can look at that number closer when you get ready to purchase.

Paige Collins Felts, CPESC

Environmental Project Manager

Volkert, Inc.

1680 West Second Street

Suite B

Gulf Shores, Alabama 36542

Office Phone (251) 968-7551 Ext. 1451

Office Fax (251) 968-2318

paige.felts@volkert.com

The information contained in this e-mail, including any accompanying documents or attachments, is from Volkert, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, and is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify Volkert immediately at our corporate office (251) 342-1070. Thank you for your cooperation.

--